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Lisa Meador (States Attorney)

From: Hays, Brian <BHays@lcckelord.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2016 2:57 PM
Teo: Lisa Meador (States Attorney)

Ce: Thomas Nowinski (States Attorney)
Subject: RE: Recorder Rule to Show Cause
Yes.

Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2016 2:27 PM
To: Hays, Brian

Cc: Thomas Nowinski {States Attorney)
Subject: Re: Recorder Rule to Show Cause

Can we agree that this is preliminary and not to be considered the entirety of the meet and confer process?

From: Hays, Brian <BHays@lockelord.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2016 2:23:33 PM
To: Lisa Meador (States Attorney)

Cc: Thomas Nowinski (States Attorney)
Subject: RE: Recorder Rule to Show Cause

| thought of it as part of the meet and confer process.

From: Lisa Meador (States Attorney) [mailio; Lisa.Meador@cookcountyil.aoy]
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2016 2:21 PM

To: Hays, Brian

Cc: Thomas Nowinski (States Attorney)

Subject: Re: Recorder Rule to Show Cause

Brian-

For clarification, my expectation is that our discussion tomorrow is in follow up to my calls to discuss thisin a
preliminary fashion so that | can then prepare my client for the subsequent meeting you have requested and
which is required by the Judge. in other words, tomorrow's call is not the "meet and confer." If you have a
different perspective, please advise.

Thanks,
Lisa

From: Lisa Meador (States Attorney)

Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2016 11:11:03 AM
To: Hays, Brian

Ce: Thomas Nowinski (States Attorney)
Subject: Re: Recorder Rule to Show Cause

Yes. Thanks
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From: Hays, Brian <BHavs@lockelord.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2016 11;10 AM
To: Lisa Meador (States Attorney)

€c: Thomas Nowinski (States Attorney)
Subject: RE: Recorder Rule to Show Cause

Woaould 11:00 work?

From: lLisa Meador (States Attorney) [mailto;Lisa Meador@cookcnuntyil.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2016 11:07 AM

To: Hays, Brian

€c: Thomas Nowinski (States Attorney)

Subject: Re: Recorder Rule to Show Cause

Brian-

Since any remedial measures will require agreement and action by the Recorder, | continue to request that we discuss
the issues at your earliest convenience. | have court tomorrow morning but am available after that. | do not know
who will be representing Ed and Cedric at this time.

Thanks,

Lisa

Lisa Meador

Supervisor — Complex Litigation Unit
Cook County State’s Attorney’s Office
(312) 603-3369

PRIVILEGE AND CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email transmission, including all attachments, is confidential information
belonging to the sender and the intended recipient, which may be protected by the attorney-client privilege or attorney
work product privilege, and may constitute non-public pre-decisional FOIA exempt information. This information is only
for the intended recipient. Any use by an unintended recipient is strictly prohibited. Receipt by an unintended recipient

does not waive any privilege or other legal exemption from disclosure.

OnJul 20, 2016, at 10:33 AM, Hays, Brian <BHays@lockelord.com> wrote:

Sorry for the miscommunication. | am available tomorrow marning and anytime on Friday.

Do you know who will e representing Ed and Cedric?

From: Lisa Meador {States Attorney) [mailto; Lisa.Meador@cookcountyil.aav]
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2016 10:25 AM

To: Hays, Brian

Ce: Thomas Nowinski (States Attorney)

Subject: Re: Recorder Rule to Show Cause

Brian-

| have sought to speak with you a couple of times about this and you said you would get back to me
after you spoke with Roger and Michael. We have been waiting to hear from you. Please advise.
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Thanks,

Lisa

Lisa Meador

Supervisor -~ Complex Litigation Unit
Cook County State’s Attorney’s Office
(312) 603-3369

PRIVILEGE AND CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email transmission, including all attachments, is
confidential information belonging to the sender and the intended recipient, which may be protected by
the attorney-client privilege or attorney work product privilege, and may constitute non-public pre-
decisional FOIA exempt information. This information is only for the intended recipient. Any use by an
unintended recipient is strictly prohibited. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive any
privilege or other legal exemption from disclosure.

On Jul 20, 2016, at 10:19 AM, Hays, Brian <BHays@l|ockelord.com> wrote:

Lisa

Do you know if Ed and Cedric have retained counsel yet? If we are not able to reach
agreement, we intend to file this on July 26.

thanks

Brian
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